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Hui Zhen (LKK Auto)

From: Bernard Teo Shou Yuan <bernard.teo.shouyuan@simedarby.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 September 2021 11:06 AM
To: Rasul (LKKAuto)
Cc: Azman Abdullah; Andy Ooi Lee Keong; Katherine Chong; Hui Zhen (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: FINALISATION FOR GBK6347D (DOA: 13.07.2021)

Hi Rasul 
 
Thanks for the fast response. 
 
Noted with thanks! 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Bernard Teo 
Customer Service Advisor, Body & Paint 
A division of Vantage Automotive Limited 
305 Alexandra Road, Vantage Automotive Centre, Singapore 159942 
T: +65 6477 7413  HP: +65 9690 4556  E: bernard.teo.shouyuan@simedarby.com.sg 
www.simedarbymotors.com | www.vantageauto.com.sg 
 
 

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 11:04 AM 
To: Bernard Teo Shou Yuan <bernard.teo.shouyuan@simedarby.com.sg> 
Cc: Azman Abdullah <azman.abdullah@simedarby.com.sg>; Andy Ooi Lee Keong 
<andy.ooi.leekeong@simedarby.com.sg>; Katherine Chong <katherine.chong@simedarby.com.sg>; Hui Zhen (LKK Auto) 
<huizhen@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: FINALISATION FOR GBK6347D (DOA: 13.07.2021) 
 
[External Mail] This email originated from outside of the organisation; be careful with requests, attachments 
and links.  
Hi Bernard, 
 
Finalised amount of $ 3,896.60 / 5 days of repair is confirmed 
 
 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Rasul | Assessor 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

From: Bernard Teo Shou Yuan [mailto:bernard.teo.shouyuan@simedarby.com.sg]  
Sent: Tuesday, 14 September, 2021 10:00 AM 
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To: Rasul (LKKAuto) 
Cc: Azman Abdullah; Andy Ooi Lee Keong; Katherine Chong 
Subject: FINALISATION FOR GBK6347D (DOA: 13.07.2021) 
 
Hi Rasul, 
  
Above attached is GBK6347D  Finalized report, together with supporting documents for your reference. 
  
We would like to finalize as COR: $3896.60 (before GST)  @ 5 days repair. 
  
Please kindly check and confirm via reply email. 
  
Thank You. 
  
 
 
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
 
 

From: Bernard Teo Shou Yuan  
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 11:35 AM 
To: rasul@lkkauto.com 
Subject: Photos of GBK6347D 
 
Dear Rasul, 
 
As per your request. 
 
 
 
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
 
 
“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the 
named addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or 
proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If 
you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or 
printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies 
of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being 
infected by computer virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message 
are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's.”  


